

Subcommittee Members: Ambur Aten, Bert Ramos,
Chris Jasmine, Jerry Annis, Marcial Evertsen,
Rachelle Peppers, Ted McElvain

Department Representative: Sarah Hale
Jeremy Lutz

**Nevada Board of Wildlife Commissioners
Mule Deer Enhancement Oversight Committee
Mule Deer Enhancement Program Subcommittee
Lander County; Management Area 15
Tuesday, May 24, 2022 / 3:30 p.m.**

**Bureau of Land Management Mt. Lewis Field Office
50 Bastian Rd.
Battle Mountain, Nevada 89820
Meeting also held via Zoom**

DRAFT Minutes

1. Call to Order – Department Representative

Meeting was called to order at 3:38 p.m.

In Attendance:

Ambur Aten, Subcommittee Member
Jerry Annis, Subcommittee Member
Marcial Eversten, Subcommittee Member
Rachael Peppers, Subcommittee Member
Sarah Hale, Department Representative
Jeremy Lutz, Department Representative

2. Approval of Agenda – For Possible Action

Subcommittee Member Marcial Evertsen motioned to approve agenda.

Subcommittee Member Jerry Annis seconded.

The motion passed.

3. *Approval of Minutes (April 11, 2022) – Department Representative – For Possible Action

Subcommittee Member Jerry Annis motioned to approve April 11, 2022 Minutes.

Subcommittee Member Ambur Aten seconded the motion.

The motion passed.

4. Member Announcements and Correspondence – Informational

Subcommittee Member Marcial Evertsen visited Strawberry Summit spring site and sent pictures to Subcommittee members. No additional correspondence other than scheduling meeting.

5. Discussion of Area 15 Potential Projects – For Possible Action

The Subcommittee discussed potential future projects for the area and address the possibility of working in conjunction with the Bureau of Land Management. The Subcommittee decided that they would take the information from the meeting, develop a 'wish list' of potential projects, then reconvene to discuss and rank all potential projects at a later date.

Subcommittee Member Marcial Evertsen motioned to develop a list of potential projects, then to meet again to rank the projects.

Subcommittee Member Ambur Aten seconded this motion.

The motion passed.

6. Public Comment Period
No public comment was received.

7. Future Subcommittee Meetings – Department Representative – For possible Action

The Subcommittee will schedule subsequent meetings to discuss and rank projects and will schedule a field trip.

Meeting adjourned at 4:42pm.